



Mr Wayne Davis  
Manager Waste Services & Technical  
Orange City Council  
PO Box 35  
Orange NSW 2800

07/02/2022

Dear Mr Davis

**Orange Waste Project (MP09\_0025)  
Operational Environmental Management Plan**

I refer to the updated Operational Environmental Management Plan (OEMP) which was submitted subsequent to an annual review in accordance with Condition 7 of Schedule 7 of the approval for the Orange Waste Project (MP09\_0025).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied the updates made to the document are minor in nature and remains consistent with the project approval.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved the OEMP (Version 7, dated December 2021). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Shaun Williams on (02) 8275 1345 or [shaun.williams@planning.nsw.gov.au](mailto:shaun.williams@planning.nsw.gov.au).

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, reading "W Hodgkinson".

William Hodgkinson  
Team Leader  
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary